Public Document Pack

Cf':lfuﬂﬂ .
o i Y Filint
I: I thShi re Contact Officer:
COUNTY COUNCIL Nicola Gittins 01352 702345

nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

To: ClIr Tony Sharps (Chairman)

Councillors: Glyn Banks, David Cox, Rob Davies, Adele Davies-Cooke,
Chris Dolphin, Rosetta Dolphin, Ralph Small, Martin White and Andy Williams
+ 2 labour vacancies
4 October 2019

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Committee which will be held at
10.00 am on Thursday, 10th October, 2019 in the Delyn Committee Room, County
Hall, Mold CH7 6NA to consider the following items

AGENDA

1  APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR
Purpose: To appoint a Vice-Chair of the Committee.

2 APOLOGIES
Purpose: To receive any apologies.

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

Purpose: To receive any Declarations and advise Members accordingly.

4  MINUTES (Pages 3 - 6)

Purpose: To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held
on 13" February 2019.

5 HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARE INCREASE (Pages 7 - 16)

Purpose: To consider a request made by the Hackney Carriage trade to
increase the maximum chargeable fares payable by the public
for Hackney Carriage journeys.




6

SAFEGUARDING TRAINING FOR PRIVATE HIRE / HACKNEY CARRIAGE
DRIVERS (Pages 17 - 20)

Purpose: For Members to note the content of this report.

Yours sincerely

Gk

Robert Robins
Democratic Services Manager



14.

15.

16.

Agenda Item 4

LICENSING COMMITTEE
13™ FEBRUARY 2019

Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee of Flintshire County
Council held at County Hall, Mold on Wednesday, 13™" February 2019.

PRESENT: Councillor Tony Sharps (Chairman)
Councillors: Glyn Banks, David Cox, Adele Davies-Cooke, Rob Davies, Chris
Dolphin, Rosetta Dolphin, Brian Lloyd and Martin White.

APOLOGIES:
Councillors: Ted Palmer, Mike Reece and Ralph Small.

IN ATTENDANCE:
Community and Business Protection Manager, Licensing Team Leader,
Solicitor and Team Leader - Democratic Services.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None were received.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 8" November had been circulated with
the agenda.

RESOLVED:
That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

WELSH GOVERNMENT CONSULTATION: IMPROVING PUBLIC
TRANSPORT

The Licensing Team Leader introduced the Welsh Government
Consultation: Improving Public Transport report which sought consideration of
the draft response to questions 22 to 38 of the consultation.

Welsh Government (WG) had prepared a White Paper, entitled
‘Improving Public Transport’, setting out changes to how public transport,
including taxi services, would be delivered in the future.

The purpose of the consultation was to seek views on the WG
legislative proposals for reforming the planning and delivery of local bus
services in Wales, together with the licensing of taxis and private hire vehicles
(PHV’s). The intention of the proposals was to:

e Provide the flexibility to better respond to local public transport
needs; and

e Ensure consistency and co-ordination of bus service delivery
and a more modern approach to taxi/PHV licensing.

Page 3



WG indicated that their preferred option constituted implementation of
the following four proposals, also known as ‘Option A’.

e Proposal 1: the standardisation of taxi and PHV standards
between the twenty two local authorities in Wales;

e Proposal 2: the inability to take enforcement action against
vehicles operating ‘out of area’;

e Proposal 3: the difficulty in sharing relevant information in
relation to safeguarding; and

e Proposal 4: that the existing taxi and PHV licensing functions of
the twenty two Welsh local authorities should be redirected to a
single national licensing authority. The national authority would
be joint transport authority (JTA).

WG had also put forward an ‘Option B’ for consideration, which would
include the implementation of proposals 1-3 above, without proposal 4.

Proposal 1- Questions 22-27 of the consultation addressed the
introduction of national standards. The Council was in agreement that the
setting of national standards would benefit the current licensing regime, and
the response reflected that opinion.

Proposal 2: Questions 28-30 addressed enforcement and the proposal
to allow a licensing authority to take enforcement action against any vehicle
operating in its area. The Council was in agreement that the power to
suspend a vehicle operating in its area where it caused a direct threat to
public safety would be welcome, but that any further action should be taken
by the home authority. By doing this, the Council would remove the
immediate risk to the public and report the matter back to the home authority.

Proposal 3: Questions 31 and 32 addressed information sharing for the
purposes of safeguarding, which the Council agreed was critical.

Proposal 4: Questions 33- 38 addressed the WG proposal to redirect
all existing taxi functions away from local authorities and into a national
licensing authority. The Council did not agree to the proposal. There was no
evidence to support the need to redirect the function away from local
authorities and there was no detail in the White Paper to explain how the JTA
would undertake the licensing function.

Councillor White commented on WG identifying issues with the current
regime, such as inconsistent standards across local authorities. The
Licensing Team Leader explained that Flintshire standards were high and
robust.

In response to a comment from Councillor Chris Dolphin, the Licensing
Team Leader said the issue of safeguarding would not be at a cost, it was
about not currently having the ability to share information across different local
authorities and having a mechanism in place to enable that to happen.

Page 4



17.

Councillor Banks welcomed the report and said the responses outlined
were common sense which he hoped WG would listen to.

Members supported the draft response to questions 22-38 of the
consultation.
RESOLVED:

(@) That the draft response to questions 22-38 of the consultation be
supported; and

(b)  That Members did not have anything further they wished to add to the
draft response.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the press or public present.

(The meeting commenced at 10.00 a.m. and ended at 10.32am)

Chairman

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Sir y Fflint
..E!,imo%!z.ire

MEETING
Date of Meeting Thursday, 10 October 2019
Report Subject Hackney Carriage Fare Increase
Report Author Chief Officer, Planning, Environment and Economy

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

For Members to consider a request made by the Hackney Carriage trade to increase
the maximum chargeable fares payable by the public for Hackney Carriage
journeys.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That Members consider the content of the report and approve the increase
to the Hackney Carriage Fares, for implementation on 1%t January 2020
following a suitable consultation.

2 If any objections are received following the publication of a public notice,
Members are asked to consider the delegation of this matter to the Licensing
Sub Committee for consideration.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE FARE INCREASE

1.01 | Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
provides that a district council may fix the maximum rate of fares within the
Borough, and all other charges in connection with the hire of a Hackney
Carriage vehicle. This is done by means of a table of fares.

Page 7



1.02

Private Hire vehicles are able to set their own fares and therefore are not
the subject of this report.

1.03

Any member of the licensed Hackney Carriage trade may request that a
review of fares and charges takes place.

1.04

The Licensing Section have received a request from the Manager at a
Private Hire Operator firm which uses a Hackney Carriage vehicle within its
fleet. The request cites the cost of living, and rising fuel and insurance costs
as the reason for the review.

1.05

The current fares were approved in 2008, and there have been no changes
to the fares since that date. The current fares are shown at Appendix A.

1.06

Private Hire and Taxi Monthly magazine publish a monthly table of taxi fares
throughout the UK. Flintshire are currently listed at number 334 out of 362
UK wide Local Authorities. The list is shown at Appendix B.

1.07

The proposed fees are shown at Appendix C.

1.08

Licensed Hackney Carriages must be equipped with a taxi meter which must
be calibrated to the maximum fares and charges approved by the Council.
As the approved fare is a maximum, drivers may charge less if they wish. It
is an offence to exceed the approved scale of fares.

1.09

The proposed fees would bring Flintshire in line with the agreed fares within
Gwynedd.

1.10

To put the fare increase into perspective, there are currently only four
licensed Hackney Carriage vehicles within Flintshire.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

There are no implications for Flintshire County Council, however, there are
to passengers and proprietors of Hackney Carriage vehicles.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

Local Authorities have a discretionary power to determine Hackney Carriage
fares under s.65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976.

3.02

When a district council make or vary a table of fares, they shall publish in at
least one local newspaper circulating in the district, a notice setting out the
table of fares or the variation thereof, and specifying the period, which shall
not be less than 14 days from the date of first publication of the notice within
which objections to the table of fares or variation can be made.

3.03

If no objection to a table of fares or variation is duly made within the period
specified in the notice, or if all objections so made are withdrawn, the table

Page 8




of fares or variations shall come into operation on the date of expiration of
the period specified in the notice, or the date of withdrawal of the objection
or, if more than one, of the last objection, whichever is the later.

3.04 | If any objection is duly made, the Council shall set a further date, not more
than two months after the specified date on which the table of fares shall
come into force with or without modifications as decided by them after
consideration of the objections.

3.05 | There is no right of appeal against the fares once set.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A — current table of fares — 2008
Appendix B — table of UK taxi fares
Appendix C — proposed fares - 2020

6.00 |LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Contact Officer: Gemma Potter
Telephone: 01352 703371
E-mail: gemma.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Hackney Carriage — Black cab style taxi or purpose built vehicle which have

distinguishable features and can be hailed from the street

Private Hire — a type of licensed vehicle which can only be booked through
a licensed operator.

Private Hire Operator — the person who holds a licence to allow bookings
for Private Hire vehicles to be taken.

Page 9



mailto:gemma.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



-Slry Filit Flintshire County Council
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Hackney Carriage Licensing - Table of Fares

Notice is hereby given under Section 65 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, the County Council have made
the undermentioned table of fares for Hackney Carriages:

RATE 1

Journeys not exceeding 1 mile £ 3.10
Journeys exceeding 1 mile, for the first mile £ 3.10
For each subsequent 216 yards or part thereof £ 0.20

For each 1 minute or uncompleted part thereof

WAITING TIME

£ 0.20

For 1 hour

EXTRA CHARGES

£12.00

Journeys between 12:00 midnight and 6:00am
Journeys ending outside the borough
Pre-booked journeys

For journeys anytime on statutory Bank Holidays
Excluding Christmas Day, Boxing Day or New Years Day
(including 24 December and 31 December at any time

For journeys any time on Christmas Day, Boxing Day &
New Year’s Day

Luggage £ 0.20

Foa:tfzach person in excess of 2 (children under 5 yrs of £ 0.15

aggexempt)

Afghals (except Guide Dogs) £ 0.50
' (up to) £50.00

RATE 4

Rate 1
& 10%
(=£3.41)

Rate 1
& 50%
(=£4.65)

Rate 1
& 100%
(=£6.20)

Licensing Section
Environment & Regeneration
County Hall, Mold, Flintshire, CH7 6NF

Cyngor Sir y Fflint

Sir'y Fflint _ N
FFIin)t(shire Trwyddedu Cerbydau Hacnai — Tabl Prisiau

Hysbysir trwy hyn fod y Cyngor Sir wedi cynhyrchu’r tabl prisiau
canlynol ar gyfer cerbydau Hacnai, o dan Adran 65 Deddf

Llywodraeth Leol (Darpariaethau Amrywiol) 1976:

CYFRADD 1

Siwrneiau heb fod yn hirach nag 1 filltir £ 3.10
Siwrneiau sy’n fwy na 1 filltir, am y filltir gyntaf £ 3.10
Am bob 216 llath ar 61 hynny neu ran o hynny £ 0.20

AMSER AROS

CYFRADD 2
Siwrneiau rhwng 12:00 canol nos a 6:00am
Siwrneiau sy’n gorffen y tu allan i'r fwrdeistref
Siwrneiau wedi’'u harchebu o flaen llaw
CYFRADD 3

Siwrneiau ar unrhyw adeg ar wyliau banc statudol heb
gynnwys Dydd Nadolig, Gwyl San Steffan a Dydd Calan
(gan gynnwys 24 Rhagfyr a 31 Rhagfyr ar unrhyw adeg)
CYFRADD 4

Siwrneiau ar unrhyw adeg ar Ddydd Nadolig, Gwyl San
Steffan a Dydd Calan

Am bob 1 funud neu ran anghyflawn o hynny £ 0.20
Am 1 awr £12.00
Bagiau £ 0.20
Unrhyw unigolion ychwanegol ar 6l 2 o bobl (ac eithrio £ 0.15
plant dan 5 oed)

Anifeiliaid (ac eithrio cwn tywys) £ 0.50
Baeddu'r cerbyd (hyd at) £50.00

Cyfradd
1a10%
(=£3.41)

Cyfradd
1 a 50%
(=£4.65)

Cyfradd 1
a 100%

(=£6.20)

Is-adran Trwyddedu
Yr Amgylchedd ac Adfywio
Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug, Siry Fflint, CH7 6NF



This page is intentionally left blank



TABLE
COLOUR CODE

RISE IN 2019
RISE IN 2018
RISE IN 2017
RISE IN 2016
RISE IN 2015
RISE IN 2014
RISE IN 2013
RISE IN 2012
RISE IN 2011

RISE IN 2008
RISE IN 2007
NOC SET FARE

[:
b=
o
£
Q
=
u
c
v
O
s
c
©
=
e
a0
@
=
fe=

L
el
<
=
7,
Ll
<
LL
~
i
=
<
O
-
T
-t |
=
=
O
=
<
=

TARIFF ONE

TWQ MILE
FARE

TARIFF ONE
COUNCIL

LONCON (HEATHROW)
LUTCHN AIRPORT
WATFCRD

EPSOM & EWELL
LONDON

Kl [cuiLoFoRD
BEl sovrneMouTH
N creEntam
IEN o sussex

BN crrrick

n READING

BB} TunBRIDGE WELLS
JERSEY

I orrTFoRD
EER oLE vaLLEY
n PENWITH
I8 scvenodks
N (E~sT LotHian
m HERTSMERE

F./l POOLE

IEl sroup

IEE}] ToNBRIDGE & MALLING
EEN vwiTsHiRE

m RESTORMEL

EX} 1arroGaTE

m VALE OF WHITE HORSE

WEALDON
WEYMOUTH & PORTLAND

HHHHI POSITION

ADUR
BATH & NORTH EAST SOMERSET

JEN ericHTON & HOVE

kv CARADON
< CHRISTCHURCH

IEN colcuesTeR
GUERNSEY

E.HART

m NORTH CORNWALL

IEEQ vorinGHAM
2 seocemoor

SWALE
WEST BERKSHIRE

Y vork

Ll KERRIER
Lo NUNEATON & BEDWORTH
N CHELRMSFCRD

IEN cresTer

Yl EASTLEIGH

[ GRAVESHAM
AOTHER
I} svnoon

HARBOROUGH

E TORRIDGE
m ARUN
I 545INGSTOKE & DEANE
ﬂ BRENTWOOD

[ CRAWLEY
B8l CAVMERIDGE CiTY
N c7s7 ooRseT

[T exETER
FIFE
I HicH PEAK

I} rveoviay
N voray

.o NORTH HERTS
[ NORWICH

£10.60
£5 20
£8.40
£7.80
£7.80
£7.60
740
£7.40
£7.40
£7.30
£7.20
17.20
£7.19
£7.10
£7.10
£7.10
£7.06
£7.00
£7.00
£7.00
£7.00
£7.00
£7.00
£6.95
£6.90
£6.90
£6.90
£6.80
£6.80
£6.80
£6.80
£6.80
£6.80
£6.80
T6.60
L6860
£6.8¢
£6.80
€680
£6.80
£6.80
£6.80
£6.75
£6.75
£6.70
£6.70
£6.70
£6.70
£6.70
£6.70
£6.68
£6.62
£6 60
£6.60
£6.60
£6.60
£6.60
£6.60
£6.60
£6.60
£6.50
£6.60
£6.60
£6.60
£6.60

I} ;scarsosoucH

I8 scuth GLOUCESTER

I} wavenEY

[T HORTH OEVON
ASHFORD
K2l 1 sscow
| 72 SIRGHTE

k£l SOUTH CAMBRIDGE

[Tl souTH SOMERSET
WORTHING
m BRISTOL
Il covnTY GF HEREFORD
Tl cREWE & NANTWICH
m EAST HAMPSHIAE

IER 'arow
I ceeos

I3 Cincoin

IEER ~LvERN HILLS
IEY oxForo

IE3 rurseck

[} RUSHMOD®R

m SHEFFIELD
IZH souTH LAKELAND
STEVENAGE
m SURREY HEATH
Bl TenorinG
WOKING
Il woxinGHAw
m TORBAY
EDINBURGH
IE} coventRY

Y3l DAcosUL

TR EAST DEVON
ISLE OF MAN
LEWES

SOUTH HOLLAND
FOREST OF DEAN
MIDLOTHIAN
ARGYLL & BUTE
BIRMINGHAM
BRAINTREE
CHICHESTER

o
>
=
m
=
=i
D
<

DERBY
EAST CAMBRIDGESHIRE

| 112 [GEGEY
IREY 'PswicH
m MENDIP

B orTHAMPTON
IEL} PoRTSMOUTH UA
[Tt A | ROCHFORD
L) runnyiEDE
m FOLKESTONE & HYTHE
m SOLIHULL
B3] southameToN
m SOUTHEND ON SEA
[IE=] sreLTHORNE
m ST ALBANS

m STRATFORD ON AVON

TWO MILE
FARE

TARIFF ONE

TWO MILE

£6.60
£6.60
£6.60
£6.55
650
650
£6.50
£6.50
£6.50
£6.50
£6.40
LhAD
£6.40
£6.40
£6.40
£6.40
£8.40
£6.40
£6.40
£6.40
£6.40
76.40
£6.40
£6.40
£6,40)
£6.40
£6.40
£6.40
£6.39
£6.35
£6.30
)
£6.30
£6.30
£6.30

530

6. 30
£6.27
£6.22
£6.20
£6,20
£6.20
£6.20
6,20
£6.20
£6.20
16.20
£6.20
i6.20
£6.20
0520
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20

WYCOMBE
CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE

EE POSITION

m ELMBRIDGE

FYLDE

HASTINGS

NEW FOREST
NORTH WARWICK
SOUTH AYRSHIRE
TAMWORTH

w0
m
-
o
-~

LZM CHARNWOOD
SHETLAND ISLES
ABERDEENSHIRE

=8
26
i
=]
ZE
=

BRACKMELL FOREST
BROXTOWE

CARMARTHENSHIRE
CASTLE POINT
COVER

RLLN | EAST AYRSHIRE
EAST LINDSEY
GLOUCESTER
GREAT YARMOUTH
ISLE OF WIGHT
KETTERING
LUTON

MILTON KEYNES
NORTH DORSET
PLYMOUTH
PRESTON

[ SLOUGH

SOUTH HAMS

[l STCCKPORT

|-l TAMESIDE

TEST VALLEY

[l THREE RIVERS

NHE =
o -~

-

-
EE
(=4
jur]
o]
(=)
(o)
=

irel VALE OF GLAMORGAN
174 ILEGLTH.S
WEST DORSET
WEST LINDSEY
177 RUGEEE
DARLINGTON
BABERGH

a o
2 s
4
S
Cr‘
S
2 | 6
lul

DURHA COUNTY COUNCIL
MANCHESTER
NORTHUMBERLAND

|-l TANDBRIDGE

hi.rl WALSALL

(=
(=
[=3
—
m
=<

o
I
S
(=}
m
X
=]
>
I
m

AW SCOTTISH BORDERS
TEWKSBURY

(20 [TAUNTONDEANE | taa0 || for [CRURERN

TEIGNBRIDGE

D} waveRLEY
] wesT OxFoRD
m WINCHESTER

Page 13

£h.20

2} [GRiDGEND

BROMSGRCVE
CARLISLE
EAST KILBRIDE

CANTERBURY | es00 |

£6.00

£6.00
DE.00
£6.00
£6.00

£6.00
£6.00
LEO0

£6.00

£6.00

£6.00
06,00
£6.00
£6.00
£6.00
£6.00
£6.00
£6.00
£6.00
£6.00
£6.00

£6.00
£6.00
£6.00
£6.00
£6.00
£5.95
£5.90
£5.890
£5.90
£5.90
£5.90
£5.90
£5.90
£5.90
L5490
15.85
£5.85
£5.85
£5.80
£5.80
£6.80
£5.80
£3.80




TABLE
COLOUR CODE

RISE IN 2019

TARIFF ONE
COUNCIL

|FAREHAM ssEn ) {23 vamBLETON 550 | [EEZR NORTH EAST DERBYSHIRE £5.00 ::zi :: 23:3
[l HavanT £5.80  ([EZY HUNTINGDONSHIRE £550 METEH NORTH LANARKSHIRE £5.00
HIGHLAND gsgo | R OLoHAM =X | 228 | PETERBOROUGH | £5.00 | RISE IN 2016
LEICESTER e5.00 |[E2J sHROPSHIRE 550 BEER] RossenDALE £5.00 RISE IN 2015
NEWCASTLE-UPON-TYNE es580 fETY starrorn SAM | 230 | soutHnoRTHANTS | £5.00 | RISE IN 2014
NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE £6.60 T ToRFAEN AN | 331 [ STOKE-ON-TRENTUA [ £4.95 | RISE iN 2013

NORTH NCRFOLK es80 ([E3Q cerepiGion £5.45 CHORLEY £4.50 RISE IN 2012
NOATH TYNESIDE £5.80 SALFORD £65.46 CORBY £4.90 RISE IN 2011

ORKNEY £5.80 ALLERDALE £5.45 m INTSHIRE m

REIGATE & BANSTEAD 580 | [ELY (BARROWIN FURNESS €844 TELFORD & WREKIN £1.90

RUGBY 580 |[EEE caemrriLLY es.i0  JEEY weLunceorouan £4.90 RISE IN 2008
RUTHERGLEN r5.60 | [EEEY CHILTERN t5ao SR vesteRn sLES £4.85 RISE IN 2007

TARIFF ONE TARIFF ONE

POSITION

POSITION
TWO MILE
TWO MILE

3

EEEECE0RBE0EEE0

SOUTH RIBBLE w560 |[EZE] DUNBARTON & vALE OF LEVEN | £5.40 ASHFIELD £3.80 NO SET FARE
TRAFFORD tsso | NEEZY «<INGSTON-UPON-HULL £5.40 DERBYSHIREDALES £4.80
UTTLESFORD 50 | NEEE maccLEsFELD £5.40 HAMILTON £4.80
WEST SOMERSET N | 276 ATV e css0 | |EZ) [HARTEERPGEL £4.80
WEST SUFFOLK 7580 m EZ3 ansrELD £4.80
! £5.80 NORTHERN IRELAMD £6,40 m ROCHDALE £1.80
g5.80  JJEEY PenTH & KiNROSS e540 HELE BLACKBURN £4.70
YNS MON ) ROTHERHAM gea0 | DY wEST LANCASHIRE £4.70
KINGS LYNN & WEST NORFOLK £5.76 m THANET £5.40 347 Q:lelR:ie L2 £4.60
CHESTERFIELD 5750 [IE=)] wycHavon w540 (XY wakerisLo £4.60

ANGUS 2570 {[EE £AST DUNBARTONSHIRE 531 (LR knowsiEY £4.50

CANNOCK CHASE g570  |[E2Y BARNSLEY IR | 351 {MEATHYRTYDFIL | £450 |
EASTBOURNE LRGN | 207 JEINY:R 530 (EZY mepcar s cLEVELAND £4.50
oDevon | too | [ naoromp | taso |39 [srocrononrees | cuo |
PPTN [ONMOUTHSHIRE £6.70 CRAVEN ORI | 354 [oaoBYawiGsTON |
NORTH SOMERSET si7ol | casT RenFrEw ss00 R
356 |
357 |

£
=
=]
o
o
pe)
3
=
]
m
=z
Il
b
o

=
jo)
=]
(2]
m
]
41
m
b4]

ECEEEE

RENFREWSHIRE 570 | | IEX] FENCAND " r5.30 AYLESBURY VALE

RYEDALE RN | 292 [IUTIENG £5.30 MIDDLESBREUGH
Tl STIRLING es.70 Ny weLTON r5.a0 BN NEWCASTLEUNDER-LYME
SWANSEA 570 |[EX) INGRTHAYRSHIRE £5.30

[wetwvwHatriELD | es70 || 205 JETRTGN NEel 30 [RuTLANDG |
ABERDEEN CITY 560 |l souT KESTEVEN TELD) | 362 | SOUTH OXFORDSHIRE |
BRECKLAND es60 ([EZY vaLe rovaL )

DENBIGHSHIRE 560 (Y wican RN Counclla 359-362 do not Impose a tarif for their

GOSPORT ©5.60 m WYRE FOREST £5.20 hackney carriages and Instead the Individual
vehlcla charges an agreed fare prior to the journey.

WINCKLEY & BOSWORTH esco J[E) BeDrorD £5.26

LIVERPOOL £5.60 m AMBER VALLEY £5.20

NEWPORT 560 |[ETY BLAENAU GWENT £5.20

NORTH EAST LINGOLNSHIRE O [s0s [Botow | £5.20 | NATIONAL AVERAGE
NORTH KESTEVEN £5.60 m CLYDEBANK £5.20 TWO MILE HACKNEY FARE

NORTH WEST LEICESTER e560 (g conwy £520 TARIFF ONE
RICHMONDSHIRE EEEDY =251 RDiNG £5.20

RUSHELIFFE e5.60 |EZY ELLESMERE PORT £5.20 IS NOW £591
SANDWELL e5.60 |[ERL] HaLTon £5.20

SOUTH BUCKINGHAR e5.60  (EIL mevercLvoe £5.20

SUFFOLK GCOASTAL 560 | | [ERE] RHONDDA EYNON TAF £5.20

SUNDERLAND r560 | JEIE]] SOUTH LANARKSHIRE (Ciesdarel | £5.20
WEST LOTHIAN £5.60 m SOUTH TYNESIDE £5.20

560 |[ESEY sTAFFS MOORLANDS £5.20 PLEASE NOTE

esoe (LY warrinGTON £5.20 The eagle-eyed amongst you might
CHERWELL esse  JERRQ conGLETON £5.10 have noticed that there is no symbol
PYTN DUMFRIES & GALLOWAY 550 |JEIR cATESHEAD £5.10 for a fare rise in 2009, this lsn’t a typo

| 264 | EAST STAFFORDSHIRE R ED s:ron il it's just that no counclls had a last fare
£ co ZEl | s | sours smarromosne | 519 | | Where an 0

g : Where an (x) appears by a listing, it

255 |15 AL esso (I ST HeLEns EALN | refers to the fact that a fare update has

AR ra.50  JIEESY COPELAND £5.00 been passed by the councll, but the

EJ rrixink £5.50 WEFEY £AST NORTHANTS 15.00 price of our two-mile fare has not

m GEDLING ) m KIRKLEES £6.00 increased.

A} m

GWYNELD 550 N[5 neaTH PORT TALBOT £5.00

BEECCEODEEEC00000ER000

=
=
@)
=
>
r
n
p >
O
AN
=
m
=<
B
XJ
m
w
-
>
[vs)
r-
m

JelIOWDNl puejod ueAdg 9yl

Page 14




Siry Filint Cyngor Sir y Fflint
FFIintshire Trwyddedu Cerbydau Hacnai — Tabl Prisiau

COUNTY COUNCIL

Flintshire County Council Slry Flint
Hackney Carriage Licensing - Table of Fares -Flintshire
Notice is hereby given under Section 65 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, the County Council have made

to the undermentioned table of fares for Hackney Carriages:

Hysbysir trwy hyn fod y Cyngor Sir wedi cynhyrchu’r tabl prisiau
canlynol ar gyfer cerbydau Hacnai, o dan Adran 65 Deddf
Llywodraeth Leol (Darpariaethau Amrywiol) 1976:

RATE 1 CYFRADD 1

WAITING TIME

RATE 3

For journeys anytime on statutory Bank Holidays
Excluding Christmas Day, Boxing Day or New Years Day
(including 24 December and 31 December at any time
RATE 4

Rate 1
& 50%
(=£5.40)

Licensing Section
Planning, Environment and Economy
County Hall, Mold, Flintshire, CH7 6NR

Journeys not exceeding 1 mile £ 3.60 Siwrneiau heb fod yn hirach nag 1 filltir £ 3.60
Journeys exceeding 1 mile, for the first mile £ 3.10 Siwrneiau sy’n fwy na 1 filltir, am vy filltir gyntaf £ 3.10
For each subsequent 216 yards or part thereof £ 0.30 Am bob 216 llath ar 61 hynny neu ran o hynny £ 0.30

AMSER AROS

For each 1 minute or uncompleted part thereof £ 0.30 Am bob 1 funud neu ran anghyflawn o hynny £ 0.30
For 1 hour £18.00 Am 1 awr £18.00
EXTRA CHARGES
Luggage £ 0.30 Bagiau £ 0.30
Foa:tfzach person in excess of 2 (children under 5 yrs of £ 0.40 Unrhyw unigolion ychwanegol ar 6l 2 o bobl (ac eithrio £ 0.40
aggexempt) plant dan 5 oed)

Afghals (except Guide Dogs) £ 1.20 Anifeiliaid (ac eithrio cwn tywys) £ 1.20
Sallage (up to) £50.00 Baeddu’r cerbyd (hyd at) £50.00

CYFRADD 2

Journeys between 12:00 midnight and 6:00am Rate 1 Siwrneiau rhwng 12:00 canol nos a 6:00am Cyfradd
& 10% 1a10%
(=£3.96) (=£3.96)

CYFRADD 3

Siwrneiau ar unrhyw adeg ar wyliau banc statudol heb
gynnwys Dydd Nadolig, Gwyl San Steffan a Dydd Calan
(gan gynnwys 24 Rhagfyr a 31 Rhagfyr ar unrhyw adeg)

CYFRADD 4

Cyfradd
1 a 50%
(=£5.40)

For journeys any time on Christmas Day, Boxing Day & Rate 1 Siwrneiau ar unrhyw adeg ar Ddydd Nadolig, Gwyl San Cyfradd 1
New Year's Day & 100% Steffan a Dydd Calan a 100%
(=£7.20) (=£7.20)

Is-adran Trwyddedu
Cynllunio, Amgylchedd ac Economi
Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug, Siry Fflint, CH7 6NF



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Sir y Fflint
..E!,imo%!z.ire

LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting

Thursday, 10" October 2019

Report Subject

Safeguarding Training for Private Hire / Hackney
Carriage Drivers

Report Author

Chief Officer (Planning, Environment & Economy)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To advise Members of the Safeguarding Training for Private Hire Operators, and
Private Hire / Hackney Carriage Drivers, following approval by the Licensing
Committee on October 2017.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 For Members to note the content of the report.

Page 17



REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE NEED FOR TRAINING

1.01

A report was presented to Licensing Committee in October 2017 asking
Members to consider the introduction of mandatory Safeguarding
Awareness training for all Flintshire licensed Private Hire / Hackney
Carriage Drivers and Private Hire Operators.

1.02

The Committee agreed to support the amending of the Private Hire /
Hackney Carriage (Joint) Driver, and Private Hire Operator conditions to
include the following condition:

‘The Driver / Operator must complete a Safeguarding Awareness training
course when required to attend by the Licensing Section’

1.03

Members also supported the proposal that Private Hire / Hackney Carriage
(Joint) Drivers who fail to attend the mandatory training will be reported to
Licensing Committee.

1.04

Flintshire County Council Licensing Section have organised for six sessions
run by the NSPCC to take place throughout the month of October. The
session schedule is shown below:

Date Time Location

10 October 2019 | 12:00 — 14:00 Council Chamber, County Hall.

17 October 10:00 — 12:00 Council Chamber, County Hall.

13:30 — 15:30 Council Chamber, County Hall.

23 October 2019 | 10:30 -12:30 Clwyd Room, Theatre Clwyd.

14:30 - 16:30 Clwyd Room, Theatre Clwyd.

19:00 — 21:00 Clwyd Room, Theatre Clwyd.

1.05

To date, 373 drivers and operators have booked themselves onto the
training, and most have been in support of this.

1.06

The training session has now been delivered by NSPCC to members of the
licensing team in preparation for the sessions to begin.

1.07

The Licensing Section will also be supporting the white ribbon campaign, to
raise awareness of domestic violence, and will be ensuring every driver and
operator is given a white ribbon sticker for their vehicle.

1.08

The scheme is supported by the Council’'s Safeguarding Board, and also
has the support of North Wales Police.

Page 18




1.09 | The consultation process for changing the licensing condition has begun.
Information was included in all of the safeguarding training letters which
went out to all drivers. Further detailed information will be sent out to Private
Hire Operators in the coming weeks. Once the condition has been changed,
there will be an obligation for every licensed driver to have completed the
training.

1.10 | For those drivers who do not take advantage of the free sessions,
attendance on a safeguarding training course will be chargeable in future.
Any refusal will result in the licence holder being brought before a Licensing
Sub Committee to ascertain whether they remain fit and proper to remain a
licensed driver or operator.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The six sessions have been funded by Flintshire County Council, to ensure
that all current licence holders have had the opportunity to attend a session.
Future courses will be chargeable.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Consultation has been initiated with all licensed drivers

3.02 | Further consultation to be carried out with Private Hire Operators before
changing the conditions is actioned.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | The nature of the role of a Private Hire / Hackney Carriage Driver means
they may find themselves on a one to one basis in a vehicle with children or
vulnerable adults at any time of the day or night.

4.02 | A Private Hire Operator is responsible for taking any bookings for a Private
Hire Driver.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | None.

6.00 |LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Contact Officer: Gemma Potter — Team Leader

Telephone: 01352 703371
E-mail: gemma.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 19



mailto:gemma.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Private Hire — a type of licensed vehicle which can only be booked through
a licensed operator.

Hackney Carriage — black cab style taxi or purpose built vehicle, which has
distinguishable features and can be hailed from the street.

Joint Driver — a dual licence to drive both Hackney Carriage, and Private
Hire vehicles.

Private Hire Operator — the holder of the licence to allow bookings for
Private Hire vehicles to be taken.

NSPCC — National Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Children

White Ribbon Campaign — initially began as the symbol of anti-violence
against women.

Page 20




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Hackney Carriage Fare Increase
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C

	6 Safeguarding Training for Private Hire / Hackney Carriage Drivers

